



California Medical Evaluators
11620 Wilshire Blvd. Suite 340
Los Angeles, CA 90025
Phone: 888.853.7944
Fax: 213.478.0550
info@calmedeval.com



Dr. Cynthia Sanchez-Rodarte, DC, QME *Board Certified in Chiropractic*

Articulate, Board certified Chiropractor with more than 20 years of clinical expertise and 1 year of medical-legal expertise. Highly specialized in Musculoskeletal Systems and Medical Evaluations.

EDUCATION

- **University of Phoenix, Phoenix, AZ (2023)**
Bachelor of Science, Health Administration
- **Los Angeles College of Chiropractic, Los Angeles, CA (2001)**
Doctor of Chiropractic, DC

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- **Grande Chiropractic Center, Chiropractic Associate (2001 to 2002)**
- **Burcaw Chiropractic, Chiropractic Associate (2002 to 2003)**
- **Integrated Health Services, Chiropractic Associate (2003 to 2004)**
- **Cisneros Chiropractic Center, Chiropractic Associate (2004 to 2012)**
- **Cisneros Chiropractic Center, Chiropractic Associate (2019 to 2021)**
- **Foundation Medical Group, Chiropractic Associate (2009 to present)**

LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION

- California Board Certified Medical License
- Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration Certified Medical Examiner
- Department of Transportation DOT and Urine Collections Certification
- X-Ray Supervisor and Operator
- Qualified Medical Evaluator (QME)